



KRITIKA KAUR

As a Patent Attorney & Business consultant Intellectual property rights, I have nearly 5 years of experience in Patent Searching, Filing, Drafting and prosecution in India, US and EP. I have filed and prosecuted many design and patent applications independently over responses to FER, Hearings, Written submissions and emails. I work hard and secure a winning outcome for a good invention for my client. I am self motivated and a fast learner in the fast growing world of science and technology.

Contact

Phone

+919818087699

Email

arora.kritika3009@gmail.com

Address

C-40, Second Floor, Rajouri Garden, New Delhi-110027, India.

Education

2013-2015

MASTERS OF SCIENCE IN
BIOTECHNOLOGY
THAPAR INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING
& TECHNOLOGY

2009-2013

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN
BIOCHEMISTRY
UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

Expertise

- Patentability Search
- Patent Prosecution
- Patent Filing
- Patent Drafting
- Article writing
- Client communications

Language

English

French

German

Hindi

Punjabi

Experience

○ APRIL 2022- PRESENT
GENES2ME PVT. LTD., GURGAON

PATENT ATTORNEY

Interact with inventors, in order to understand and draft a Patent Application;
Search and draft a Patent Application for the Applicant;
Conducting Novelty and Patentability search;
Preparing all the documents for filing a Patent and Design Application;
Handled a team of inventors to streamline their research into Patents;
Managed high volume caseloads in most popular and demanding circuits;
Developed strategies to avail a winning outcome for a Patent Application;
Maintaining timelines and meeting deadlines;
Discussing with clients on how to increase the chances of availing a patent for good business strategies.

○ AUG 2019- APRIL 2022

○ LEXORBIS CONSULTING PVT. LTD.
ASSOCIATE PATENT ATTORNEY

Performed Patentability searches and Novelty Searches;
Preparing all the documents for filing a Patent Application;
Preparing all the documents for filing of Design application;
Prepared Responses to First examination report for all Life sciences and chemistry Patent Application;
Handled critical cases independently in order to put application for the grant;
Managed high volume caseloads in most popular and demanding circuits;
Managed timelines well, in order to meet all deadlines both internal and government;
Developed strategies to avail a winning outcome for a Patent Application;
Prepared US responses to the Office actions;
Prepared responses to EP office actions;
Attended hearings and prepared written submissions to be submitted;
Meeting both internal and external (government) deadlines;
Maintaining regular record and discussions with the client associates or applicants and informing them about the further development in the application status;
Managing a team of paralegals, that assisted in client management, amendments and other documentations.

○ MARCH 2018-APRIL 2019
KAN AND KRISHME ATTORNEYS AT LAW, NEW DELHI

ASSOCIATE PATENT ATTORNEY

Preparing all the documents for filing a Patent Application;
Preparing all the documents for filing of Design application;
Prepared Responses to First examination report for all Life sciences and chemistry Patent Application;
Handled critical cases independently in order to put application for the grant; Managed high volume caseloads in most popular and demanding circuits;
Managed timelines well, in order to meet all deadlines both internal and government;
Developed strategies to avail a winning outcome for a Patent Application;
Meeting both internal and external (government) deadlines;
Maintaining regular record and discussions with the client associates or applicants and informing them about the further development in the application status;
Managing a team of Paralegals who assisted me in filing of Patent applications and Working of Patents in Indian territory.